AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, June 25th, 2025
5:00 p.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

L. Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — March 29, 2025
ITI.  Review of Financial Statements
A.  Budget deviation —April, 2025 Financials (Internal)
B. Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 06/12/25
C.  Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts
IV. Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
Y. Property Management Report
A. Kiristy — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
VI.  Reports of Officers
VII. Old Business/New Business

VIIL. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX.  Adjournment



Meeting summary for FSCOA Board Meeting 3-29-25 (03/29/2025)

ATTENDEES:

Board: (All present), Sharon Wilson, Baron Brockington, Roxanne Passarella, Fran McDonald, Sabrina
Presby, & Ryan Sherman

Management: Chris Ibone, Kristy Lelli, Nicole Crawford
Other: Bob Hueston (counsel) & Agatha Stratourides (recording secretary)

General Attendance: Linda Booker, Kathleen Fitzpatrick, Charlene Jefferson, Darlene Booker,
Renee Johnson, & Irving Woods

Quick recap

Minutes approved from 1/18/25, Motion Roxanne, Second Sabrina
Financials presented, interim 12/31/24, collection report as of 3/18/24.

The meeting covered a range of topics including financial reports, operational updates, and
upcoming events. Discussions were held on various issues such as health concerns, facility
maintenance, and service improvements. The conversation ended with plans for future
gatherings and a review of scheduled activities.

Next steps

» Nikki to investigate and address issues in room 3206, including drapes, microwave bulb, and
potential smoke odor.

e Nikki to check when the 32nd floor was last PMI'd (Preventive Maintenance Inspection).

* Christy to work with Kelsey and Kim's to provide 10-15 printed menus for owners, potentially
without prices.

e Chris to consider reallocating Teresa's salary across different departments in the 2026 budget.
* Nikki to inspect and potentially replace shower curtains in rooms.

 Roxanne to provide specific dates and times for the upcoming air show to owners.

« Nikki to address the fire system deficiencies identified by city and state inspections.

« Roxanne to research and present ideas for additional revenue to offset unexpected fire system
costs at the next board meeting.

* Board members to encourage owners to pay maintenance fees on time to improve the
Association's financial situation.



Summary

VIP Check-in Meeting Confirmation

Chris and Linda discussed a meeting at the VIP check-in area. Chris confirmed that the meeting
would be held at the VIP check-in and provided Linda with the necessary information. Linda
expressed her intention to attend the meeting and thanked Chris for his assistance.

Health Issues and Board Meeting

In the meeting, Sharon and Chris discussed their health issues, with Chris experiencing a
recurring illness and Sharon dealing with allergies and a potential infection.

They also discussed the upcoming board meeting, with Chris taking on the task of recording the
minutes due to Agatha's injury. Roxanne made a motion to approve the minutes from the
previous meeting 1/18/25, and Sabrina seconded it. The meeting was also noted to be
published in the Star Ledger and Atlantic City Press.

Interim Financial Summary for December 2024

Chris presents the interim financial summary for December 2024. The actual net operating
deficit for 2024 is $771,154, compared to a budgeted surplus of $25,905. Revenue shows a
deficit of $3,382,593, though hotel revenue was favorable. Maintenance fee income for owners
has a deficit of $571,221. Chris notes that current collections for 2025 are 4.91% behind the
same date in 2024. Expenses show savings in several departments, including maintenance, front
desk, and housekeeping. The largest expense deficit is in bad debt, at $2,631,929. Chris also
discusses property taxes, insurance costs, and payroll savings in various departments.

Financial Status and Accounting Practices

Chris discussed the Rooms Reserve, which has earned over 30,000 in revenue for interest. Fran
raised concerns about the accounting report presentation, particularly the inclusion of Teresa's
salary under transportation despite the department being contracted out. She suggested that
the system should be adjusted to reflect the correct allocation of her duties. Fran also brought
up the issue of the ice cream machine frequently breaking down and proposed a smaller,
commercial version to be ready for the summer season.

Ice Cream Maker Delayed Discussion

Roxanne and Kristy discussed the new ice cream maker and its delayed arrival. They also
discussed the summer shuttle service, with Kristy clarifying that it would operate on Thursdays,
Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays. They also discussed the Acme run, which they were
considering whether to continue or not. Fran raised the issue of seniors who can no longer
afford their timeshare and asked if the Association would continue to take back the shares.
Roxanne confirmed that the same process would continue, but it would depend on the
Association's needs.

Menu Presentation and Association Budget Discussion



Fran expressed dissatisfaction with the presentation of menus at Kelsey and Kim's Cafe,
suggesting they should be presented in a folder rather than on paper. Roxanne agreed, noting
that printing costs have increased due to the use of QR codes.

Chris clarified that Teresa's role in transportation is due to budget depiction, and they could
consider changing it for 2026. Roxanne added that Teresa's salary would still be paid by the
Association regardless of the department.

Robert reported that they are preparing for the year-end 2024 audit and have no pending
threats or claims against the Association.

Sabrina asked about tariffs, to which Nikki responded that they have not yet seen an impact due
to current construction plans, but they will budget for them.

Summer Season Updates and Changes

In the meeting, Kristy discussed the upcoming summer season, including the arrival of the
J-Ones in May and the staggered entry of students in June. She also mentioned the introduction
of a shuttle service and the adjusted summer schedule.

Fran also addressed the issue of pool towels, stating that they should not be included in the
check-in paper.

Nikki discussed the garage's closure for a much-needed rehab, which is expected to reopen on
May 2", it is possible it opens earlier (some levels) for Easter weekend.

Roxanne reported on the cancellation of the air show and the addition of four concerts to
replace the beach concerts, which are expected to boost hotel revenue. The air show also will
be returning in some form, the dates are 7/15-7/16.

Fire System Deficiencies and Building Maintenance

Roxanne discussed the ongoing fire system deficiencies and the anticipated costs for their
resolution. She emphasized the importance of encouraging owners to pay maintenance fees on
time to support ongoing projects. She also discussed the economic situation for most people is
tougher, and we have seen a lowering overall of ADR’s (Average Daily Rates) this year. Asked for
any ideas the Board may have to increase paying owners.

Linda/Darlene Booker then raised concerns about the condition of the 32nd floor, including dry
rot, dust, and potential smoke damage. She also suggested using heavier bond paper for better
durability. Specifically Room 3206.

Hotel Room Layouts and Menus

Kristy and Nikki discuss room layouts and renovations on different floors of the hotel,
particularly floor 32. Nikki explains that some floors have been recently renovated, while others
are older versions. The conversation then shifts back to concerns about the quality of menus in
the hotel restaurant. Kathleen Fitzpatrick expresses disappointment with paper menus and
suggests that higher-priced meals should come with better presentation. Roxanne proposes
printing a small number of nicer menus without prices to improve the dining experience for
owners.

Renee Johnson discussed 2 hour wait in August of 2024 for her room. Discussion surrounded
that, arrival time 3pm, 4pm check in. In the Summer expect delays because most often we are
turning a full house for cleaning. Checking out on time for all guests is also crucial.



Charlene Jefferson noted a ripped shower curtain on her last stay, and inquired into PMI
process.

Upcoming Events and Meeting Schedule

The meeting concludes with discussions about upcoming events and scheduling. Sharon
confirms that the air show will take place on July 15th and 16th, though the exact time is not
specified. The next Board meeting is scheduled for June 25th at 5 PM, which is clarified to be an
open Board meeting, followed by the annual membership meeting at 7 PM.

Sharon adjourns the meeting at 11:10a.m. with motions from Sabrina and Ryan, wishing

everyone a good three months until they meet again in June.
CERTIFICATION

[ hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly
adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary



WY 6%:8 GZ0Z/61/9 auoq| seydoisuy)
0/GE-BPE-609 XBJ » 08SB '1X8 'pZEE-LPE-609 BUOUd
LOF80 TN “AUD DNUENY « BNUBAY SUIBW ULON 09

swdied se e} se jno Aejd Buiwiy e8s oy 8| pinom | ybiy oo} Aubiis aq Aew 1abpng sy 1anamoy ‘Gz0z 10} 1By
Ajanijelal ulewsal o} )i 108dxa app %0t | Jaao dn suob sey Auadoid Apenoiued ‘aoueinsul sieak om) Jsed ay) Jend 6.2'2.% 22uUkelnsu| paulquo)

‘anuaAay dIN [BNIDY J0 %, 9¢ AlyBnoy ‘mou ueak ay) jo

pua ay} je ||e jou pue (A)jenuue-iq Jo Auapenb) ob am se pajsnipe Bulag si aouemoje sy “wa)l aull Jeyl ul ($22'g5€$)

Jo Jolap Juauna ayy sn Guinib ‘008'zS1L'zE 4o 186png B "SA 1461 16'ZS SI,,$93) 3|q1j98]|0dUN 10} SOUBMO|Y,, IO
asuadx3 1geg peg LA @bBueyo poyjaw/Buiwi jo Wioj AWOS 0} aNp 0S[e S| SIY} Jaramoy ‘Jaaup isefie| ay) sdeyisd  (¥//2'85E%) :asuadx3 jqaq ped

:9JON JO sesuadx3gy

£v6'8.2$ e10L 18N
"pajebpng y¥G'vL6$ 'SA £29'1.89¢ 81am saunypusdx] M4y [ENOY Jpne o) joalgns ‘jsed ay) Ul uey)
ABojopoyiawl Jusiaylp e ‘pasuadxa se papiodal Buiag mou ale sainjipuadxy anlasay ley) alou ases|d 126'ZECS ‘sainjipuadx3y anlasay
“Kouednoao Jamo| 0}
asuodsaJ ul pue UOSEDS-JO BY] Ul A||EID3dSa 'S9|QE||0JIUOD INO JO ||B [0JJu0D 0} Hoys Joaup e Ajabue| se si siy L
‘€6.'06$ 40 $90IMISS JBUMQ PUE ‘PG’ LEZS Jo BuidaanasnoH ‘g66'Z.$ JO %saQ Juold ‘PRE'68S JO LILPY
ul ale |[iaA0 sjuswuedaq o) ayoads Buiees aie am sBuines 1sebieq "Aleinua Jiay) ul 9oUBLEA 3|BIOAEBS  BPE'GZOS :sesuadxd || ' ||0hed
uanbiiep sAep +Qg JaAo sjunosoe o} ‘aceld ul S| aouelsisse Aued pig 'Aisnolobia jgap e
Buinsind s juawsbeuel 'GZ/Z1/90 JO S1EP DIEIS B} JO SB $Z0Z PUIYS] %86 2~ Bl (GZ0Z) SU01Da||0D Juaung
'dn anil JA e aAey |Im 'Alujuow papiooal 'Jafipng 0) usaa AjJualing S| Splosun o} sajejal §i se
awoou| 894 adueusjuIB|y QLA SISE] Alyjuow e uo
pajabpna/papiosal aq o} Buiueys os|e si sIUL 'dLA HOUSP (E89'68LS) € Sl JaUMO aWoou| 884 soueuajUlel dLA
‘slep 0} Jeak 894 LOSaY Iseno) ainsia] ay) woyy paleseush ussq sey 605 LP$ [BUCHIPPE UY
"UOSEDS UIEW 3U} Ul dn SpeW 84 p|Nod siy) Ing ‘1eaA Joud Se yonw Se jou
puewap juasap Buisas |11s a8 ap (096'6£%) 40 12Bpng 0} HoyEp € 10 ‘S|gBIOABIUN S| BNUBASY (9)0H 18N ALA  (/ZE'6.G%) Bnuanay

1ebpng snsieA (Hoaq) pue sniding

paumQ opuod g B PauMQO YOI ¥L¥

£v6'8.2% 196png snsiaa (1oyaq)/sniding Buneladp 19N 6§20z 1MdY LA
(655'GLLS) (uonaq)ysniding Bunesado 18N §g0z paebpng
¥8E'€0LS (noyaqg)sniding Bunesadp 19N G202 |ENDY

‘Buipues [eloueuld G20z IMdy QLA

$20Z '0¢ |udy jo sy
.lﬁ\ _ Aewwng jeloueuly
*au| ‘uonjeloossy wnjujwopuos diysBe|4 ay|



WY 6v'8 G202/61/9 auoq| Jaydoisuyy
0/SE-BFE-609 'XBd - DRGE X8 "pZGE-LPE-609 ‘BUDUY
LOPRO N ‘AND anuepy » anuany auep YUoN 09

‘a)e|dwoD S| s5800.d BY) USYM SBIDUBUIL PSIPNY SU} SIEDIUNLWILLOD pUE ssad0id

eyl ybnoly) 31om ||Im SAA "PaSO|a SY00J |BUISIUI 8U} PUB 'Y(ODSH J0J PaIaAliap usad SEY YIom JIpny BIoN

‘leuosess pue ping
SLIBY BUI| 88y} ING ‘GZOZ J0) apeLl a1am sjuawuisnipe swos uieby Z16'v$ 40 186png o) snidins e s1 isjepp pue
‘8ouBlEA 101D (1/6$) IEWS B S| 1aMag ‘a0UBLIEA 1DYSP (90%'91$) © S| SBD 'souenen sanisod £Z9'ges B s AoUioal3  6/6'96% saninn

"SP|oJUN JB3A 3y} SEB 2LUOS N0 [9A3] |[IM Jaquinu siy} 1adxa | ‘Bunss) Jeak § pue A[EnuuE UOIENIEAS 8YOWS pue
‘uolieziinssald Jie ‘'speay Japuiuds Jo) LWlsAs a1l N0 0} S8lejal ) SE S)$8) |eJ1aAss o) anp Ajabiel s1 souenea syl (/8Z°€Z9$) SJ0BIJUOYD 82IAIBS

‘UOIJEPIOSUOD 4O }INSal B Se JaBpng Japun ||am sLway aul|
pa1abipng aul| JaYl0 ale 818y SWay aul| Jeindiped 850y} 0} PBPOD SWS) SI0W SABY 0} PIJEPIOSUOD
usaq aney BunesadQ seiddng pue ssiddng 'Buipod ul ucneuea Bununoosoy ue o) snp Ajeblie| st soueea syl (180'9e%) wiep BunesadQ - sanddng

‘JUBLLUSIIIR) 0} 8NP DIUBYISW Y UB A)JUS28l 210U PUE 'SE ||9M SB
paj|y usaq jou sey Jey} uolyisod 18jUiBd B SABY 9AA 1S00 18sS3| B Je adiaas ajenbape ulejuiew o} se juswpedap
ay) Jo uoneziueblio pue adoos au) Bunjiom-al pue ‘aw sy} je uonisod 10joaliq Jueoep ay) B jou o) anp Alabieq 6R5'aPS aoueuUUIB -l0JABd

‘punal jeak sBulABS B ulewWwal 0s|E 0} SIY)
108dxs op | ‘paau a|npayds au} }J@aw o) ') ‘a10)s 8y} 10} suolyisod jo ajdnod e || 0] Buiyoo| aie am uoseas
awiid ayj o} abueyo o} Apeal Buyeb aie senpayss ay) jey) MoN “AJ|EUOSESS papaau s| )l |98) am alaymiue

Jeis 0] Bulkny A|snonuiuod ale spa “UOILIIE puB ‘18Aouln) ‘aaey am ey suomisod ay) Buiy Jou o) anp £jjenuassy L18'22% $801AI18G JaumQ -[|0JAed

‘papaau Aj@Injosge §l asn Ajuo 0} A} ‘1 O JO JUNoLE 3y} paonpal Ajjeal
‘Juawabeuew [joshed jo Aloay) swes ay) Japun Jeak ay) uo sBuines abie| B aq 0} )l 10adxa | Ing Jaqunu
siyy Ja)je Aew saly Bujwoaul ayj pue Jawwng au} Joj papaau sijeym aliy o) dn dwes sy ‘Aouednooo Jamo|
oS Jo )Insal B SB pue UoSeas-}o ay] ul yels ino abeuew o) g|ge Buiag pue sasuadxs ojul saalpdaap Jo Jnsal B sy 825°€/% ysaq ol -jolhed

"papaau Ajanjosge JI asn Auo 0] A} ' 1O 40 Junowe sy} paonpal Ajjeal)
‘Juswabeuew |lolhed jo Alosy) swes sy Japun Jeak sy uo sbuines abie| e aq 0} )l 102dxa | Ing Jaquuinu
siy} 10edw few s Buiwosu) sy} pue JaWLINSG 8y} 10} papasau s| Jeym ally o} dn dwel ay] "Aouednoso Jamo)
BLUOS JO JINSaI B SB PUB UOSEaS-40 aY) ul Yejs ino sbeuew o} ajge Bulag pue sasuadxa ojul saapdeap joynsale sy ZaE' LGLS Buideayasnoy -|j0iAed

"1eaA 1an0 Jeak Buamol uaas Jo Apeals Buiuiewsl ale saxe| Auadoid
“ulebe pasemo| sem j1abpng Gzog ayl ybnouj uana 'jabpng 'sa asuadx3 xe] Auadold [enjoe uo Bulaes NS 0LL'ves$ saxe ] Apadoid

“1eak ay) jo pus ay) Ag sbunsod pue

§20¢ ‘0 I4dy Jo sy

\N - fewwng |epueulq
\\Nv *ou| ‘uonjerdossy wniuiwopuon diysbe|4 syl



Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees
Maintenance fees - unsold
Condominium fees
Condominium fees - FRDC
Allowance for uncollectible fees

Maintenance Fees net

Other Revenues
Late fee revenue
Hotel income
Parking income
Convenience store
Other income
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Management fees
Administration
Security

Pool
Collections
Housekeeping
Laundry
Customer Care
Front Desk
Guest Relations
Owner Services
Transportation
Maintenance
Utilities

Total Expenses

Income from Operations

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$1,747,930 $1,758,518 ($10,588) $6,844,389 $7,034,072 ($189,683)
7,500 7,500 0 30,000 30,000 0
7,802 7,902 0 31,609 31,608 1
51,121 49,590 1,531 204,485 198,360 6,125
(627.,893) (538,200) (89.693) (2,511,574) (2,152,800) (358,774)
1,186,560 1,285,310 (98,750) 4,598,909 5,141,240 (542,331)
23,531 20,833 2,698 82,825 83,332 (507)
294,882 261,426 33,456 843,834 883,814 (39,980)
8,923 11,500 (2,577) 24395 36,500 (12,105)
4,054 1,750 2,304 9,598 5,650 4,048
16,714 8,487 8,227 45,091 31,017 14,074
1,707 2,350 (643) 6,874 9,400 (2,526)
1,536,371 1,591,656 7,584 5,611,526 6,190,853 (579,327)
233,329 228,926 (4,403) 886,956 893,363 6,407
431,790 413,001 (18,789) 1,590,109 1,679,503 89,394
42,486 44,102 1,616 162,043 176,658 14,615
8,662 16,298 7,636 34,503 65,192 30,689
10,735 11,317 582 45,701 45,268 (433)
168,793 199,449 30,656 565,042 797,796 231,854
24,403 29,780 5377 96,888 119,620 22,732
32,315 31,717 (598) 122,033 126,868 4,835
59,889 69,864 9,975 206,570 279,566 72,996
15,840 17,123 1,283 60,922 70,592 9,670
8,235 23,721 15,486 40,041 130,834 90,793
4,543 14,865 10,322 43,588 55,860 12,272
133,302 158,572 25,270 625,122 640,488 15,366
74,699 84,758 10,059 346,101 370,260 24,159
1,249,021 1,343,493 94,472 4,826,519 5,451,868 625,349
287,350 248,163 39,187 785,007 738,985 46,022




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
General Administration

For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $9,077 $9,667 $590 $36,309 $38,667 $2,358
Payroll Taxes 824 773 (51) 3,430 3,092 (338)
Group Insurance 2,994 1,700 (1,294) 11,337 6,800 (4,537)
Workers Comp 10,588 8,750 (1,838) 32,301 35,000 2,699
Other Benefits 0 557 557 3,421 2,228 (1,193)
401K Match 0 3,000 3,000 0 12,000 12,000
Staffing Expenses 23,483 24,447 964 86,798 97,787 10,989
Advertising 0 150 150 0 600 600
Cable Television 10,665 7,055 (3,610) 44 637 28,220 (16,417)
Computer Support 1,312 2,333 1,021 7,813 9,332 1,519
Charitable Contributions 0 750 750 0 2,750 2,750
Bank and credit card fees 18,653 17,050 (1,603) 108,934 112,150 3,216
Customer Relations 113 292 179 513 1,168 655
Dues and Subscriptions 41 100 59 164 400 236
Employee Relations 555 208 (347) 655 832 177
Legal Fees 1,250 1,350 100 8,835 5,400 (3,435)
Licenses and Taxes 260 0 (260) 260 500 240
Meals and Entertainment 7 0 (7) 7 0 (7)
Property Entertainment 2,000 0 (2,000) 2,000 0 (2,000)
Postage 289 0 (289) 360 0 (360)
Printing 0 200 200 128 800 672
Professional Fees 0 0 0 3,750 250 (3,500)
Rental Program 0 0 0 327 0 (327)
Equipment Rental 3,083 1,250 (1,833) 8,051 3,300 (4,751)
Rent 3,850 0 (3,850) 16,940 0 (16,940)
Use Tax 0 1,500 1,500 0 6,000 6,000
Office Supplies 0 50 50 46 200 154
Supplies operating 0 100 100 640 400 (240)
Telephone 3,354 0 (3,354) 23,990 0 (23,990)
Training and Education 0 8,000 8,000 0 32,000 32,000
Travel Commissions 23,934 0 (23,934) 36,530 0 (36,530)
Accounting/Audit Fees 2,167 15,000 12,833 8,668 44 750 36,082
Customer Satisfaction 232 0 (232) 232 0 (232)
Service contracts 6,250 2,166 (4,084) 25,000 8,664 (16,336)
Cash over/short (32) 6,250 6,282 (19) 25,000 25,019
Depreciation 50,023 50,000 (23) 200,090 200,000 (90)
State Tax 2,748 0 (2,748) 2,749 0 (2,749)
Property Tax 143,750 143,750 0 550,290 575,000 24,710
General Liability Insurance 133,803 131,000 (2,803) 451,721 524,000 72,279
Total Expenses 431,79 413,00 (18,789) 1,690,109 1,679,503 89,394




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Security
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $35,546 $37,000 $1,454 $135,111 $148,000 $12,889
Bonus 1,162 1,150 (12) 4,653 4,600 {53)
Payroll Taxes 3,209 3,052 (157) 12,387 12,208 (179)
Group Insurance 1,860 1,250 (610) 6,776 5,000 (1,776)
Staffing Expenses 41,777 42,452 675 158,927 169,808 10,881
Computer Supplies 0 0 0 0 250 250
Employee Relations 0 100 100 0 400 400
Internal Communications 0 150 150 0 600 600
Meals and Entertainment 0 0 0 102 0 (102)
Equipment Rental 0 0 0 135 0 {(135)
Security 0 800 800 1,760 3,200 1,440
Office Supplies 0 100 100 156 400 244
Supplies 510 250 (260) 511 1,000 489
Telephone 199 0 (199) 388 0 (388)
Uniforms 0 250 250 0 1,000 1,000
Vehicle Expenses 0 0 0 64 0 (64)

Total Expenses 42,486 44,102 1,616 162,043 176,658 14,615




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Safety / Pool
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries 35,580 $11,823 $6,243 $19,101 $47,292 $28,191
Payroll Taxes 519 1,182 663 1,801 4728 2,927
Staffing Expenses 6,099 13,005 6,906 20,902 52,020 31,118
Employee Relations 0 60 60 0 240 240
Supplies 110 183 73 293 732 439
Uniforms 0 50 50 0 200 200
Swimming Pool 2,453 3,000 547 13,308 12,000 (1,308)

Total Expenses 8,662 16,298 7,636 34,503 65,192 30,689




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $5,741 $7,500 $1,759 $22 822 $30,000 $7,178
Bonus $1,312 $709 (603) 5,773 2,836 (2,937)
Commissions 2,859 2,000 (859) 13,593 8,000 (5,593)
Payroll tax 693 817 124 2,896 3,268 372
Group Insurance 0 205 205 0 820 820
Staffing Expenses 10,605 11,231 626 45,084 44,924 (160)
Credit Reports 0 0 0 75 0 (75)
Dues and Subscriptions 107 32 (75) 353 128 (225)
Employee Relations 0 25 25 49 100 51
Office Supplies 23 29 6 140 116 (24)

Total Expenses 10,735 11,317 582 45,701 45,268 (433)




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $122.645  $147,206 $24,561 $436,832 $588,824 $151,992
Payroll Taxes 11,160 13,985 2,825 40,377 55,940 15,563
Group Insurance 3,086 2,917 (169) 11,315 11,668 353

Staffing Expenses 136,891 164,108 27,217 488,524 656,432 167,908
Amenities 0 3,750 3,750 0 15,000 15,000
Computer Supplies 0 183 183 0 732 732
Employee Relations 0 300 300 0 1,200 1,200
Internal Communications 0 625 625 0 2,500 2,500
Linen 16,930 12,083 (4,847) 26,297 48,332 22,035
Printing 0 100 100 0 400 400
Equipment Rental 0 0 0 136 0 (136)
Office Supplies 28 100 72 425 400 (25)
Supplies 13,654 16,700 3,046 48,280 66,800 18,520
Uniforms 678 500 (178) 669 2,000 1,331
Mechanical Equipment 251 0 (251) 251 0 (251)
Service Contracts 0 1,000 1,000 999 4,000 3,001
Signs 361 0 (361) 361 0 (361)

Total Expenses 168,793 199,449 30,656 565,942 797,796 231,854



Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Salaries $21,659 $23,638 $1,979 $80,994 $94,552 $13,558

Payroll Taxes 1,957 1,607 (350) 7,446 6,428 (1,018)

Group Insurance 787 1,285 498 2,861 5,140 2,279

Staffing Expenses 24,403 26,530 2,127 91,301 106,120 14,819

Laundry 0 0 0 649 0 (649)

Supplies 0 2,000 2,000 0 8,000 8,000

Uniforms 0 0 0 0 500 500

Laundry Equipment 0 1,250 1,250 4,938 5,000 62
Total Expenses 24,403 29,780 5,377 96,888 119,620 22,732




Expenses
Salaries
Bonus
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Contract Labor

Staffing Expenses

Customer Relations
Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Office Supplies

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Customer Care
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

Departmental Statement

April YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$6,891 $7,050 $159 $27,164 $28,200 $1,036
293 500 207 1,114 2,000 886
624 604 (20) 2,545 2,416 (129)
1,007 575 (432) 3,801 2,300 (1,501)
23,500 22,479 (1,021) 87,392 89,916 2,524
32,315 31,208 (1,107) 122,016 124,832 2,816
0 0 0 17 0 (17)
0 469 469 0 1,876 1,876
0 18 18 0 72 72
0 22 22 0 88 88
32,315 31,717 (598) 122,033 126,868 4,835




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance

Staffing Expenses

Computer Supplies
Customer Relations
Employee Relations
Hospitality

Printing

Equipment Rental
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies
Supplies
Telephone
Uniforms

Parking

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Front Desk
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025
April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$44,209 $60,000 $15,791 $166,472 $240,000 $73,528
4,077 4,800 723 15,515 19,200 3,685
759 1,000 241 4,052 4,000 (52)
49,045 65,800 16,755 186,039 263,200 77,161
0 167 167 703 668 (35)
44 250 206 2,035 1,000 (1,035)
22 250 228 22 1,000 978
0 0 0 74 0 (74)
108 188 80 597 752 155
0 0 0 135 0 (135)
9] 0 0 0 110 110
2,502 1,042 (1,460) 3,644 4,168 524
3,968 1,750 (2,218) 5,504 7,000 1,496
0 0 0 211 0 (211)
0 417 417 2,356 1,668 (688)
4,200 0 (4,200) 5,250 0 (5,250)
59,889 69,864 9,975 206,570 279,566 72,996




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance

Staffing Expenses

Employee Relations
Supplies

Uniforms

Vehicle expense

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Guest Services
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$12,475 $14,128 $1,653 $48,537 $56,512 $7,975
1,131 1,412 281 4,192 5,648 1,456
2,234 1,433 (801) 8,143 5,732 (2,411)
15,840 16,973 1,133 60,872 67,892 7,020
0 75 75 0 300 300
0 75 75 0 1,900 1,900
0 0 0 0 500 500
0 0 0 50 0 (50)
15,840 17,123 1,283 60,922 70,592 9,670




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries 36,905 $11,990 $5,085 $25,083 $47,960 $22,877
Payroll Taxes 604 1,199 595 2,465 4,796 2,331
Group Insurance 0 667 667 0 2,668 2,668
Staffing Expenses 7,509 13,856 6,347 27,548 55,424 27,876
Customer Relations 0 0 0 0 300 300
Dues and Subscriptions 0 150 150 765 600 (165)
Employee Relations 231 300 69 973 1,200 227
Internal Comms 0 50 50 0 200 200
Hospitality 286 3,550 3,264 9,059 13,600 4,541
Property Entertainment 0 150 150 0 600 600
Owner Administration 0 2,850 2,850 171 29,550 29,379
Owner Entertainment 212 275 63 556 1,100 544
Postage 0 2,500 2,500 0 28,100 28,100
Office Supplies 0 40 40 0 160 160
Telephone (3) 0 3 377 0 (377)
Customer Satisfaction 0 0 0 592 0 (592)
Total Expenses 8,235 23,721 15,486 40,041 130,834 90,793




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance

Staffing Expenses

Guest Transportation
Vehicle Expenses

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Transportation

For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$4,121 34,875 3754 $15,085 $19,500 $4,415
377 415 38 1,381 1,660 279
(%) 0 5 (19) 0 19
4,493 5,290 797 16,447 21,160 4,713
50 9,575 9,525 27,050 34,700 7,650
0 0 0 91 0 (91)
4,543 14,865 10,322 43,588 55,860 12,272




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Other Benefits

Staffing Expenses

Computer Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Internal Communications
Licenses and Taxes
Equipment Rental
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies
Supplies

Telephone

Training and Education
Uniforms

Vehicle Expenses
Appliance Repair
Building

Carpentry

Electrical Equipment
Elevators

Engineering Supplies
Furniture

Grounds and landscaping
HVAC Equipment
Laundry Equipment
Light bulbs

Major Maintenance
Mechanical Equipment
Painting and Decorating
Plumbing

Service Contracts
Signs

Swimming Pool
Telephone Repairs
Television Repairs
Waste Removal

Water treatment

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$70,766 $80,250 $9,484 $272,411 $321,000 $48,589
6,202 7,503 1,301 23,845 30,012 6,167
7,745 5,000 (2,745) 30,800 20,000 (10,800)
0 10,352 10,352 49,163 41,408 (7,755)
84,713 103,105 18,392 376,219 412,420 36,201
0 58 58 0 232 232
150 0 (150) 150 0 (150)
66 75 9 66 300 234
0 200 200 2,266 3,000 734
0 0 0 3,707 4,000 293
0 ] 0 135 0 (135)
0 150 150 0 600 600
0 67 67 0 268 268
10,293 883 (9,410) 39,613 3,532 (36,081)
(2) 0 2 188 0 (188)
0 83 83 0 332 332
989 300 (689) 1,229 1,200 (29)
485 208 (277) 1,147 832 (315)
0 3,500 3,500 3,454 14,000 10,546
5,301 7,083 1,782 28,701 28,332 (369)
0 1,000 1,000 0 4,000 4,000
1,890 1,000 (890) 5,276 4,000 (1,276)
10,760 7,500 (3,260) 41,918 30,000 (11,918)
0 0 0 153 0 (153)
381 2,917 2,536 8,038 11,668 3,630
0 200 200 0 800 800
1,953 4167 2,214 10,392 16,668 6,276
0 125 125 368 500 132
0 667 667 0 2,668 2,668
0 1,667 1,667 8,879 6,668 (2,211)
0 417 417 0 1,668 1,668
281 1,250 969 1,835 5,000 3,165
2,962 3,750 788 7,465 15,000 7,535
2,819 5,000 2,181 43,287 20,000 (23,287)
0 542 542 399 2,168 1,769
0 1,200 1,200 0 4,800 4,800
0 83 83 0 332 332
2,201 0 (2,201) 2,200 0 (2,200)
7,699 11,000 3,301 36,595 44,000 7,405
361 375 14 1,442 1,500 58
133,302 158,572 25,270 625,122 640,488 15,366




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2025

April YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $33,971 $42,632 $8,661 $151,729 $188,356 $36,627
Gas 0 15,750 15,750 92,806 76,400 (16,408)
Sewer 16,744 16,744 0 67,950 66,976 (974)
Water 23,984 9,632 (14,352) 33,616 38,528 4912

Total Expenses 74,699 84,758 10,059 346,101 370,260 24,159




FOR CLIENT (FLARES)
FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 06-12-2025

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2025 CHARGES
2025 RCVY CHGS
2025 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2025 CREDIT
2025 BALANCE
2025 WRITEOFF
2025 RCVY DISP
2025 ACTIVE BAL

2025 Collections as of 06/12/25:

2024 CHARGES
2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2024 CREDIT
2024 BALANCE
2024 WRITEOFF
2024 RCVY DISP
2024 ACTIVE BAL

2024 Collections as of 06/12/25:

UNAPP
CASH

0
0
14441.07
14440.68
0.39
0
0
-499308
-484866.93
1261.52
-14430.64
-498036.05

0

0
31077.56
20481.5
10596.06
0

0
-13186.12
17891.44
8091.81
-25983.18
0.07

UNAPP
NON CASH

(==l llellellels]

-13090
-13090
5886.41
0
-7203.59

o Cc oo oo

-243.2
-243.2
104.19
139.01

MAINT
FEE

20324800.26
0
-9280539.04
-8134233.86
-1146305.18
0
0
0
11044261.22
-39413.15
-117496.81
10887351.26

45.66%

18607989.05
0
-9894024.81
-9187343.53
-706681.28
0

0

0
8713964.24
-57030.16
-166528.21
8490405.87

53.17%

LATE

FEE
446582.54
0
-82500.25
-40879.21
-41621.04
0
0
0
364082.29
-551.26
<1295
362236.03

18.47%

529865
0

-148056.73
-104508.08

-43548.65
0

0

o]
381808.27
-1680
-2696.36
377431.91

27.94%

LATE
CHG
188260
0
-5329.74
-4969.76
-359.98
0
0
0
182930.26
-80
-145
182705.26

2.83%

342602.54
0
-31323.69
-24082.78
-7240.91
0

0

0
311278.85
-855.03
-770.01
309653.81

9.14%

TOTALS
20564243.8
0
-9358014.16
-8169650.35
-1188363.81
0
0
-5123398
11093831.64
-32896.48
-133368.25
10927566.91

19493422.59
0

-10054082.67

-9306998.89
-747083.78
0

0

-13429.32
9425910.6
-51369.19
-195853.75
9178687.66

as of 6-12-24 (2024 Collections)

48.64% 25vs 24

-2.98%



Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

©Lpr)

FUNDS

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $35,415

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 1,312,678
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 1,348,093
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)

2021 RENOVATIONS (113,387)

2022 RENOVATIONS (344,650)

2023 RENOVATIONS (24,323)

2024 RENOVATIONS 0

2025 RENOVATIONS (50,395)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (532,755)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 815,338
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2023/24 1,638,449

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2025 1,024,497
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 2,662,946
TRANSFERS OUT

DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST -

WIFI FINANCE PAYMENTS- 2025 (63,505)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (63,505)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $3,414,780
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2025 PER RESERVE STUDY $2,925,736

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

6/19/2025 8:51 AM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

©al)

PROJECT

R JoB# DESCRIPTION APPROVED TOTAL SPEND BALANCE OPEN

2021 21010  BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 # {20,728.56)
2021 21011  8TH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 60,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 # {39,208.12)
2021 21-005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549.63 53045037 # {53,450.37)
2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $120,055.50 $114,217.00 ($113,387.05)

2022 22018  SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 206,911.80 344,650.20 # (344,650.20)
2022 TOTAL: $1,324,562.00 $1,003,087.28 $321,474.72 ($344,650.20)

2023 22-025  BUILDING LOCK SYSTEM 135,000.00 135,731.19 (731.19) # 0.00
2023 23004  FUNZONE 38,000.00 34,607.69 339231 # (3392.31)
2023 23.007  CORRIDOR RENO (22) 87,418.16 69,506.57 17,911.59 # (17,911.59)
2023 23008 HIGH RISE WINDOW SEALANT 67,000.00 66,107.50 89250 # 0.00
2023 23-009  FRONT FAGADE LOW RISE ENGINEER SURVEY 17,500.00 14,481.19 3,018.81 # (3,018.81)
2023 TOTAL: $344,918.16 $320,434.14 $24,484.02 ($24,322.71)

2024 24-002  GARAGE ASSESSMENT 15,000.00 16,231.25 (1,231.25) # 0.00
2024 24-003  LOW-RISE BLOCK TILE/FACADE 96,000.00 106,189.91 (10,189.91) # 0.00
2024 24-005  EMERGENCY ROOF REPAIR 80,000.00 80,492.49 (492.49) # 0.00
2024 24-010  ERCO CELING TILE REPAIR 9,600.00 9,542.94 57.06 # 0.00
2024 24-012  GARAGE REHAB ASSESMENT 30,000.00 32,360.00 (2,360.00) # 0.00
2024 TOTAL: $230,600.00 $244,816.59 {$14,216.59) $0.00

2025 24-012  GARAGE IMMEDIATE REPAIR-RESULT OF ASESSMENT 503,950.00 453,555.00 50.395.00 # {50,395.00)
2025 TOTAL: $503,950.00 $453,555.00 $50,395.00 ($50,395.00)

GRAND TOTAL: $2,271,352.66 $1,827,120.32 $444,232 34 (5482,359.96)

C\data\chrisi\Desktop'Board Meeting Docs\2025 Annual FSCOA\Spm Board\FCOA RESERVE _STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_043025- CI



OGN

Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve
FUNDS:

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE 138,366

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 118,247
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 256,614
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2024 0
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS 0
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 256,614
TRANSFER IN:

DUE FROM OPERATING FUND PRIOR TRANSFERS 4,552,211

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2025 1,719,137
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 6,271,348
TRANSFERS OUT:

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST (6,874)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT (6,874)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $6,521,087
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2025 PER RESERVE STUDY $5,057,859

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

6/19/2025 8:51 AM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

OPEN PROJECTS

@(ZlL)

PROJECT PROJECT AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAINING
OPEN
YEAR CODE DESCRIEIION APPROVED APPROVED FUNDS: BALANCE
2025 XX-XXX 50 S0 50 50
2024 TOTAL: S0 S0 S0 S0
GRAND TOTAL: S0 S0 S0 S0

C:\data\chrisi\Desktop\Board Meeting Docs\2025 Annual FSCOA\Spm Board\FCOA RESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_043025- CI



€-¥ -191-0LELOT - £69

asn NI GIAYIdSIa 4V SINTYA TIV ‘GILON ATTVIIFIDIdS SSTINN « INTYA ISOTAVIN
« JIFINVHVYNO UNVE LON « AONIDY INFWNYIAOD TVHIATS ANV A9 GIHYNSNI LON
* 1SOJIT XNVE ¥ LON = GIYNSNI IS LON S10NA0Yd FJONVYYNSNI ANV SINIWLSIANS

aUIJUO/WO0Y" A3|UB]SUESIOW MMM BUIUQ JUN0IIY INOA SSA2IY
92€££-698-008 :(193M & sheq £ -Aeq e SINOH {g) J8jua) adlnas Jual|)

8T1GG-T0¥80 'N ALID JILNVILY

JAV INIVIN HLHON 09

ANO4GI 43IHdOLSIHHD

B IMSNIJYD NV3r 0/

ONI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSODV14 IHL

WMODINME#

LEL¥-S0G-2EL *Xed ‘9660-9/9-008 BuUoUd WY ‘0026-t2-2£L auoydaja)

€G/80 N "3IAIM SWOL
JAY H3dOOH €€V "0dIS 1aquispy 077 Asuseg yrwus Aajuels uedop

yaueig inoj
0026-¥Pe cEL T+

HOIAOTTIA/NNATA
wea] JOoSIApY [BIJUBUI{ INOA

INOgI HIHJOLSIHHD

1SaJa)Uf PanJady Sapnjau| 2 IMSNIJYD NV3r o/J
LO'STIV'GES (52/0€/t 4o se) anjep [ejo) Suipul NI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHY14 FHL
8L vIt'sES (G2/T/y Jo se) anjep |ejo] Suiuuidag ‘404 INJW3LVIS

996 03 s G202 ‘0€-1 Iudy poad aujiod | INJILVLS INIITD

e Aajuels uebiop



G202/v/e pasinay

*sgunes Jipasd asay) Sunardisjul u sJue)sIsse

10 uonew.ojul JaYpny paau nok Ji sn JIjU0D 3sea|d 3dueuopad

Jo ssajuesend Jo suoljejuasaldal Jou ale pue Japiwoid ayj Jo suoiudo
ay) juasaidal s3uijel 11pald (| "S31IINJAS UIEMAD 10§ Umoys aq Aew
sJood @ piepuelg pue a21nRS SI0lsaau) s Apoojy woly Buijel 1paid ay|
51004 '3 pIEpUB]S PUE 3JIAISS SI0JSAAU| SApooly woyy sSuiey upaid
‘Kidde |im snieys YWD e ‘yunodoe

Aiosiape ue si 10 juauodwod AI0SIAPE UB SUIRJUOD JUNOJJE INOA

J| "auoje Buljes ay) Wo4y SJUSJUOI S} JBJUI JOU pue Uodal yoieasal aljua
ay) peas pinoys noA pue smala s 1shjeue ay) BuiuIaoU0D UOIELLIO)UI
919|dwod aJow ulejuod syodal yaseasay "yodal yaueasas sJapiaoid
yJ1easal ay) 0} I3Jal Jo 3uljuo 03 ‘(SYJUoLL 3oy J0j JUsWaelS

2 PaAIadal Jou aAey NoA Ji JuSWSIE)S 1S11) IN0K 10) JU3WAIL]S 1aquiadaq
10 aunf juadal jsow Jnok uo s3uney yoseasay ayj 29s ‘walsAs Sunes
sJapinaid yosessal Yoea JNoge uoljeuLIojul alow 104 “3duewliopad

Jo seajuesend Jo suoljejuasaldal jou pue suoiuido Ssiapinoid

Yaieasal ay] ale sgunjes Yoreasay "ou| ‘Jejssuiuiop 10 977 00 g
f3juels uediop woly s3urjes Yyoseasal aney Aew sanundas Aunba swog
snjels sisAjeuy

1oBeuely JuswisaAu] [eqo|n pue suoluyaq sSuney yaieasay Aynbgz
"1sanbas uapum uodn paysiwing ag |im uoljoesuel) Aue

UlIM UO0Ij03UU0d Ul Sh AQ PaAIBdal 3q 0} J0 PaAIadal UOIIBIAUNLUAL Jay]0
Aue Jo jJunowe pue a2inos auy) pue sjyeuaq asay} uipiedal sjielaQg
*MOJJ J3pJ0 J0j JuawAed an}IsuoD Jey) sjyauaq jdadae Aew sajel|yye
ino 1o/pue app "uoljoesuel) e 0} Aued J3YJo ayy Jo aweu ayy pue
uonJesues) e JO awWi] pue ajep ayj ysiuing [jim am ‘jsanbal uspum uodn
suoijipuo) pue saje( uonoesuesj

‘810 adiS MMM

USIA 10 QOEB-TLE-202-T 18 OdIS 10B1U0D "a1nydoiq Od|S Aojeuedxa
ue 3uIpnjaul ‘0dIS INoge uoewwojul uelqo o "uoiaalaid Odis Aq
paisAod 2q Jou Aew SN UM p[ay Jou s}asse pue Jd|S Aq pajoajord jou
ale uoljenion|j 1ayiew o} anp sasso ‘310°2dis mmm Je Jo 3sanbai uodn
a|gejieae si ainyos0iq Alojeuejdxa uy “(Ysed Joj SWIBID 10} 000'0S2$
Buipnjoul) 000‘00G$ 01 dn sPBWOISNI S} JO S3NUNJAS S139j04d YIIYM
(0dIS) uoneiodio) uoiI8]01d J0JSaAU| SAIHINIAS JO QUL B IE M
uofjaajeld JdIS

“Jeaddeas uayy pue ‘teaddesip |jim 10j02 3y} ‘yiuiem o}

pasodxa uaypn "a3ed AusAa Jo yoeq ay} uo MUl dAIlIsuas-1eay ul pajuud

9 jo g aded

‘ajdueloas Ajunoas anjg anbiun e s1 auQ “Aponuayine sy piendajes

0] Sjuawa|a A}1INJ3s PappaquuUa |BJaAS SaIN}eaj JUSWa]e]s sIYyL
sainseajy Qunaag

Jpd-109-1S/1pd AU U0d21IgNd AW0d AlasjuaI PAB|ueISUBBIOW oS/ :sd Y
0} 08 pue auljuQ A3juels ueslop O} ul

8o| ‘Ajjessual sjuawisaau] painjonils o} pajejal 1Salajul JO S191)JUCd pue
S$HSH By} uo uoijewlojul Jo4 “AI08a1ed ey} J0) Spaau UoIEI0]|e 1aSse
oljojuod Aysnes jou Aew siojpiay) pue seadde Aay) assym Kiodajed
Janpoid Juswailels ay} YIim Juajsisuod Jauuew e uj wiopad jou

Rew ,'auj| 32n11S :SSe|D 18SSY, SE aul| s|1eyaq uonduasag uonisod ay}
uo paynuapl ale pue saueda)ed Janpoid JuswWwale]s snouea ul Jeadde
Aew Y21ym ‘SJuaWISaAU| painjanils “1asse BulAapun Aue o} ainsodxa
1210} J13y} pue AJnJas paje|al ayl SUIUMO JO ¥SU UOIBIJUIIU0D

3U] JapISU0D pINoYs SI0)SaAU| “sysi [e12ads 0] 123lgns aq Aew

pue sjonpoud xs|dwod ale (S]oNpald paINannsg) SIUSWISaAU| paInong
SUOIJEIAPISUOY PUB SHSIY SJUSWISIAU| PAINPNAS

-A1n28s Jendiped e

10§ dojaAap ||1m 10 S]SIXD J9yIew AIBpUDJaS B JBU} JO INJJ0 [[IM Uonone
|NJSS3INS B Jey) JUBINSSE OU 3( UBD 318U ] “(3|qe|ieae Jjou} y/N AqQ
pajedlpul ale S3JUNIBG 3By UOIINY asay) 4o} (S)adud ayy ‘alojRIay |
*Aypinby pajiwn 10 ou SI 318Y) SBIIUNJIBS BleY UOIINY UIBLSD 104
S3lJIN2ag ajey uoRaINy noqy uoyeunoju] juepodw)

*159nbai 4noA je uoidadsul

InoA 10} s|qejieae si | uonendsy Aq paiinbal Se JUNoJJy WNpURIOWA
|e1adg ay) Jo p1oda) Jusuewsad sy "WRISAS aAIBSaY |elspad ay) Jo
SI0WAA0Y) Jo pieog 3y} AQ panssi | uonenday Jo G 0Zg UoIIag Japun
noA 10} paulejuiBLL JUNOJJY LUNPURIOWAY |B123dg pue Junoday uigiepw
INoA Jo JUBWS)e)S pauIquwiod B Si SiY} ‘Junoday uidiep e aney nok j|
juno23y wnpuesowayy |erads SuipieSay uonjewoju|

"UONJeLLLIOJUT SI0W MBIA 0} JusLuaalde wigie e YIim Junodde Inok 109(as
pue auljuo Junodde InoA ojul So| ‘UoijeLLIOlU 31 JSAISUI J04 "YjuoLw
juawale}s AIaAa Jo 3so|3 3y} 1B pue sagueyd ajel Jsalajul a|qedndde
8y} AW} Yoea UoHe|nNd|ed Mau B Ue]S pue adue|eq JIgap JnoA o) }sasajul
paniaJe 3y} pPpe apA "UIuoLW 3y} Joj SUOHEB[NO|ed }Salajul paniioe

Altep ayj jo wns ayy s| a81eyd J5aI8jul pua-yjuow 3y| "pus-yjuow e
aJue|eq }iqap InoA 0} pappe si pue yjuow ay} Inoysnouyy Ajiep saniade
1sasaul widie “(shep) 09¢€ Aq apinp (2) pue 'adue|eq Jigap pa[nas
jau ssauisng jo aso|2 Ajlep ayl Aq aleu jsalajul uiSiew a|qedldde ay)
Aidynw (1) :smojo4 se sueo| uigiews uo sagieyd }saIajul 3JeNJ|ed I
sadiey?) jsa1aju| uidiey

uorjisod ay} mojag pajedipul

aq |im |esa3)e)j02 se paspald saleys Jo Jaquinu ay} ‘saieys a|qidie

sey AJunJas e J| sjunodde uldiew Jnok ul sanuNI3s 3|qIIL ay) Jo anjea
3y} uo paseq sI molioq Aew noA junowe ayj "ueo| uigiew Suipueisino
Aue 1o} [e12)R||0D SE SJUnoJJe 1noA Ul sjasse SuiBpald Joy a8ueyoxa

Aajuels uebio

ur sn woyy Aauow mouiog Aeww nok ‘sagajiaud uidiew aney noA j|
(SJuUNoJ2E JUaWalIIAI UIBUad

10} 3|qe|ieAR jou)iawolsny uiSiepy e ale noy §i uojewsoju) juepodw|
‘uoljenyis [eroueuly Jo saajoalqo

juswisaaul ok ur aueyod jeuajew Aue jo sn asiape Ajdwoid

-1sanbai 1noA e Apdwoid nok o} ajqejieae apew aq |(Im uoljeLLIojUl
4ans pue noA 0} paysiuing Ajsnoiaaid SUOIBSURI} YINS JO SUOIJBLLLILOD
Ul papn|aul u33q SeyY SuoijdesueI} SUondo Jo UoIINJaXa 3y}

0} paje|al sadIeyd Jayjo pue SUCISSILUWOD 0} 133dsal Yim uoijewioju|
suoiydg pajsi]

“1sanbai uajum inok uodn

nok 0} pajiew aq |[Im Adod e 1o ‘s3diyo S} 1e uoljdadsul jeuossad JnoA
10} a|ge|ieae si uoljeziuesio SIY} JO JUBWIRS |RIDUBUY Y *(JOJJU0D UBAE
aney noA woym o) Aued paiy) SWOS Jo J|eyaq Uo IO JOAB) INO U JJO-13S
0 YBu 1o U3l B JO 934 3le '3°1) PUBLIBP UO SI3WOISNa 0] 3|qeled

ale spunj asay) Jey) papiaoid ‘auay SjUNOJJE. J1BWOISND 10) P3LLIED
saaue|eq }pald 9a1) Suisudwod spuny asn Aew am ‘[E-€IGT OV ES

4D /11 D3S 2y} Jo sajnu uondajoid Jawolsnd ayy Japun

SJUBLWIALRYS |BIJUBULY puR S3Jueeg HPa1) 2314 Jo Ajjigejieay

3wl wajse] wd/-weg Aepu4-Aepuop

YESH-082 (00R) 18 sn Buljed AQ uui4 1No Yyjm 3Je3IUNWWod o} Aem
1U3IUBAUDD B 3ARY JlBYSQ 119Y] U0 FuljIe asoy) 10 SJU3I|D JOJSBAU| J0IUSS
auldj3H 101s3Au| J0lUag

'sN J9eju0d ‘sjuie|dwod Jo

SWI3IU0D J0 "PaIaA0d Siajsues) 3yl jo uondudsap e Suipnjour ‘sigjsuer)
puny 21U01123[3 SNoauaLa 0} Joadsal yum saljijiqisuodsal pue syysu
1noK Buipiedas sajnu |e192ds 10j UDIIEIUSLLNIOP JUNOJIE INOA 985 “10LI3
pajoadsns e jo Annbur uajlum e aA18031 M SS3[UN 1331100 PaLLA3P

aq |[Im JUaWae]s INoA “(YdIS) 19y U0I103]01d JOISAAU| S3IINJBG

ay} sapun spysu Suipnjaul ‘sy3u JnoA 1oaj04d Jayuny 0] Suum

Ul p3uLIju0d-31 3q p|NoyYs JuaLwd)els sy} ul Asuedasasip Jo Aoeinddeul
Aue Buipsedal suonediunwiwiod [eig “a8ed 19A00 JuaWwa)e)s Jnok uo
uonewwojul 3oeuod ay) Suisn Ag sn BuioeIu0d AQ J0LIB Ul SpELL B19M
aA31[3q 40 pueIsIapuN Jou op noA yeuy) saujua Suipiedar sulaauod Aue
ssalppe Agieipawwl pue 'Ajjdwold Juswalels 1IN0k malaal o} ains ag
saunbu| pue siou3

‘a8ed Jan02 JUBWRAIE)S BY] U0 UOIELLIOI 1IBIUOD

ayj Buisn Ag sn o] pajoanp aq Aew junodde snok Suipiedal suonsany
isuofjsanp

-aded JaA0D JUBWB]E]S BY)

uo uoIjeuLojul JoBIU0D Ay} Suisn Aq sn Buijoeuod Aq 10 aUNUO B|qe|IeAR
0s|e ale SaInsofdsig papuedxd ay] “(SYUoW 3SOLf} J0j JUBLLIBIB]S

B PaAIadal JoU aAey NOA JI jJuaLLB)e)S 1SI1) JNOA 10) JUBLLS)e)S Jaquuadaq
pue aunr Juadal JSOLW INOA 0} paydelie ale saInso|asi papuedx3
*(s)iuawaleys pasofoua 3y} o} ajqedijdde ale sainso[asig Suimol|oy ay |

S2INSo|2SIq piepuels

GZ0Z '0€-1 (udy pouad ay) Jo4 | INJW3LYLS INIITD



‘sasodind xe) 10 A103e(nSat 10) SJUAWINIISUI JO UOFRINISSE[D
Ay} wouy 19y4ip Aew pue UOHEPUSWILIOIA! € 3]NJ1ISUOD JOU OP SUOIIEIIISSE[D 8saly] ‘SIIUEeq JWIN
pue 4agfysen papyes payosfoid pue ‘siseq ajep apes; e uo SBUIPJoY Spuasaldal Lonedole 1asse siyy

yse

"anjeA ou pajaafial ypuow snomaid sy} usym

pafeydsip aq jim adejuaosad oN “suonenajed aduewsouad pajaaje aaey Aew jey) s1010ej JaYjo Jou
‘Sjemelpym pue suoiNgLyuod Jo 1aedwy ayy Japisuod Jou op A3y} Se ‘aouewopad JUBLIISBAUT JUNOIJE
juasaidai jou op Aayy "poursd soud ay) ol anjen Jejjop ut agueyd sy} jussaidal aroge sasejuaasad ayy

Gcoe te0c
ddvV dYIN 834 NYr 23d AON 120 d3s 9nY 1Nr NNr AV ddv
g g e S o e 0
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 O._”H 2
i
02z o
=3
[=]
0EE &
[+1]
=
oy &
0SS

%00 %00 %00 %00
‘anje/ 13YJe JO SYIUOW UB3LIIY] JUIDAL 1SOW ay} sAejdsip Leys mojaq ayj

JWIL 43A0 IMIVA LINHVYIN

B3y UOWIWOY - pund jualuade|day :aleuyaN
2 IMSNIAVYD NVAr 0/2
ONI J0SSY WNININOAGNOD dIHSHDY1d JHL

9 jo € aded

Aajue]s uebiop

T9T-0LEL0T1-£69
JUN0J32Y/ SJasSY aAIIY

JuaWaje}s siy] JO UoNI3S

Suipuodsaliod ay} 0} 1a§a. ‘UORELLIOJUT [RUOIIPPE 104 "PBINSUl JdIS 10U DId4 48Ypau sI (X4) adueyox]
usta104 IS Aq pasanoa aq jou Aew pue ‘Asalnod e se ‘play Ajjeusaixa syssse apnjous Aew sanjes
'Sa1ns0/351q papuedxy aas "adelanod Jd|S 104 3(qISIa aie (4N Suipniaur) san1nas pue

Yse) "0dJs Aq paranod jou ale 1nq aoueinsut Jid4 104 8(qidie ale sysodaq yueg pue Aidde sains Jjag4

%00°001 LO'STY'GES ANIVYATV10L
00001 LO'GIV'GES used
adejuaniad anjep Jaxiep
(1sasaqur panaae sapnoul) NOILYIO0T1V L3SSY
LO'STY'SES LO'STY'GES ANTVA ONIANT V101
91’1 620 anjep ui aduey)
Tl = siajsuel ] /sHqaa/sHpal) 19N
— = sigjsues] Anaag
by — s}gag
=i r=: sHpai)
I6'ETP'SES 8L VIV'GES ANTVA ONINNID3E V101
(G2/0e/7-G2/T/T) (G2/0E/v-G2/1/v)
Jed ) sy pouad siyL

(sasjul panuisde sepnipul) | NNOJIY HNOA 40 INTVA NI JINVHI

Aewwing 1unoddy

G20Z "0€-T |udy pouad aur 104 | INJWILYLS INIITD



"JUN0J2E 3y} JO SNIEJS 3[GEXE] Ay} JOU PUE SBIIHNIAS
Suiff1apun ayy Jo Sa1S1IS]oRIBYD Y} U0 Paseq a1e SUOIBIIISSE[d 30Ul 1dwWaxa xey pue ajqexe]

ey 91° 1% 62°'0% SNOILNFIY1SId ANY JINOIJNI Tvi0ol
dse SaINs0[ISIp/SaINSO[ISIP/Y]/eamiLuod A3|UB)SUBSIOW MMM 0] 05 10 S2Insoasiq papuedxy
ay} 03 4840y “uoiesedsid xe] 10 pasn sg Jou piNoys pue Auo sasodind feuoijewour 10f s Aewung sy | — — awodu| ydwax3-xe}
= — = (SSOW/NIvD TvioL  9T'T$ 62°0% suonnquisig puy swoouj
(G2/0E/v 10 @) (G2I0E/-G2/T/T) (G20EIv-G2/T/Y) Ir'ts 6¢°0% el
ajeq 0 uondaauj lea) siy] pazijeay pouad sy pazijeay (G2/0E/v-52/1/T) (G2/OEMV-Se/1/Y)
pazijeaiun 1ea\ syl pouad syl
AHYIWIAINS (SSOT)/NIVD AYYIWIANS NOILNGIY1SId ANV JIWOINI
LO'STY'GES LO'STV'GES sS4 'dag 'HSYI DNISO1D
a = Aanay yaayg/pied eyl
oT'1$ 62'0% ROy Pajejay JUaWISaAU] [ejo s = (93ueleq Auipuisine) saguiqery jejo)
91’1 6¢0 suonnqusiq pue awoau| LO'STH'SES 8L VIV'SES sjassy |e10]
16 €EIP'SES 8LvIV'GES sJNIN ‘dag ‘HSYD DNINId0  LO'STH'GES 8L ¥1Y'GES SIWW ‘dad "used
(Sz/osir-Se/1/T) (SZ/IOE-SZ/T/Y) (GZ/0EfY Jo sE) (Sz/1e/c 10 s€)
1eaj siyL pouad siy) pouad syl pouad 15
MOTd HSYD @saiequn paniode sepnpul ) | JJHS JONY1VE
ealy uowwo) - puny juawwade|day :aweuydIN
8 IISNIJVO NVar 0/9  T91-0LELOT-L69 Aewiwing 3uno22Yy
JNI J0SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9VY1d 3HL unoJady Sjassy ARy
9 Jo  a8ey G20Z '0g-1 |udy pouad auyy Jo4 _ INFNILIVYLS IN3ITD

Aaueis uebioly



‘papn|aul
J0U ase SUDIIY S1esodio) BuIpuad, 10 9PINDI4 Bseald, Sules suosisod pue sHSoOaq W YSED "alqejieAe UOIBWIOU] aNJeA JayIeLt U SISBq 10D YOG aAeY Jey] SU0INSed 123(4al Ajuo S[BJO] (SSOT)/UIRE) Pazifeaiun

%100 $5€$ VN Loety'ses — 900001 ANTYA V101
% PIaI) 1S81aju] paniooy (SSOT)/IED BNIEA JONEN 1500 (€101 SSUIDIOK J0
WaLNY  BWOAN[ Uy 153 pazijeaiun a8ejuaalag
vees LO'GTH'SES %00°001 SIWIN aNY ‘dag ‘HSYD
WO Uy 1S3 anjep JayJe SBUIP|OH JO
agejuaniag
0100  t5€$ . L0'STH'SES YN NV J1YAIYd ATINYLS NYOHOW
% hdy 80| LU }53 % PIBIA uBLIN) aNjeA 1aqiely uonduosag
feq-/

Jpd 3Ins0jISIP” JQ8/S1PU/SaINS0[ISIP-Y11EaM/US/UI0D]0PSLI/LLIED/UBIL0[ L0 Aajue)sueSiow - MMm/{:sd))y 0] 08 ‘syueg weiBoid ay} pue weidoid ysodag yueg ayy Suipiedal uoijewriour a1ow 104 ‘syueg
weisolq painsul Jfg4 49410 1B pray aq Aew s}isodap ‘SIUEISWININD UIRLIBI 13pUN ‘ABIUEIS URSIOW JO d)el[Ije Ue pue 19quIdW DI ‘YUE] jeudijeu e yIea ‘UOBIJ0SSY [EUOIEN ‘Yueg dleAlid fajuels uesiop
Jofpue "'\ yueg Asjuels uesiopy Je ‘(spunodde Jisodap Sureaq-1saiaul ue ojul paysodap Ajjeonewolne ale 577 Aauseg ynws Asjuels uediopy e (S)unoade ue ut play saoueleq 1pasd saly ‘wetdold ysodag
yueg ayj sepun ‘suonsod parnes Ajny 1o pakejdsip aq Aluo (im Suidy pue “1Saiajuf pansioy ‘slwoduf jenuuy pajewwiysy -nok o) papiwal uonepinbif yans jo spasaoid ay aney pue awi) Aue je (s)aauejeq puny

13yew fauow Aue Jjo saleys 1o (s)aauereq jisodap yueq nok ajepinbip 0} sn Jonuisut 0] JYSii ay} arey Noj "SISeq 3jep JuaLajIas e uo pakejdsip Ajjeisuad aie spund jaxyiey Aauopy pue ‘wesdoid jsodaq yueg ‘ysey

SANN4 LIYUVYIN AINOIN ANV WYH90Ud LISOd3A YNVYE ‘HSVI

~dSe SaINS0[ISIP/SAINS0[ISIP/Y][eam/Wod A3juelSUBSIOW MMM 0} OF ‘Sa11INJ3S ad1id aM MOY U0 UOIBLLLIOJUI 3I0W JO4 "PoLad (enidde 3y} Ulylim Sajel JL0]SIlY

J08j481 Jou Aew pue 33es uodnod Suijeoy) JUALIND 3y} UO PASEq SIJBWISS aJe PfalA JUaLIND pUB SWOdUI fenuue ‘1Saiajul Panidie ay] 'safundas ajey Surjeol{ Jo4 “3sasajur Juasdunuod jfe jo jing ui juawied pue
poiiad jueAsal ayy Sunnp jat ie SUOIIPUOI [eNIIIE Pa1Iads BUWINSSe PUR SIJBLLIS 318 (SIJoN AW0JU| JUaSuruo) Jo SaJoN [ensddy asuey “5-9) ainjeay awodu JUaSUU0D & YHM 3S0Yy] 10§ piatk Jualnd pue
awWodUy [enuue ‘}Salalui panidde ay ‘pakeldsip Usyp "saii08a1ed 1onpoud Juaalels snopea i seadde few ‘AU JONIYS SSej7) 135Sy, SE aUlj S|IE}aQ U0RdIIIS3(J UOIYSO4 3y} U PalfIuap) ‘SJuawisaau) painonns
"8044d s}t Ll sa8ueyd 1351jal Jou S30p Jj "uonisod B4i1Ua Y] JO aNjeA JayIew JuaLNd a3y} Aq auI0du] jenuue pajewr)sa [e1oy ayl SuipiAip Ag pajenaled si pue uaLuisanul ue Aq pajersuad awodul ay) S)oajas

1| “Ajuo sasodind jeuoljewiojul Jof S1eWwSS LB SI PlalA JUsLNY ‘Sajewi}sa ay} uey) Jaysiy 1o Jamo] aq Ael pfaif 10 SWoIU! [eN}DY "B1ep ALnjew ysSnoly) Ajuo paraalial SIsyIuow g  xau ay} ulyiim ajep Aunew
pauyap e aney jey] sSUIPIoY 10§ (P pue ‘SSJBLLISA YINS 3]1e}SIaA0 piNod yalym sured jeyded o jediound jo winas apniaur Aew (2 ‘sexe] Suipjoyyym S-uou ajqedlidde Joj uo1yonpal Aue apnfour jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid e uo pajejnafed si (e swoduf [enuuy pajewnsy aep uiynm Ajjeanaqeydye pue ‘arep Suipunyai-aid 1o Aunew AQ papios aie Sa1}iNJ3s awoouf paxi{ "pakeldsip (ssoj)/ules paziearun ay3 wolj 134jip Aews
uInyal JUBWISAUL [ENIIE INOA Jay/eW 3I} uf PaUIBIqo 3G PInod Jey] anfeA ay) 13ajjal Jou Aew (SSOT)/UIED) pazijeaiurf), PUB SNJeA 19YIBW, SISeq ajep apel} e uo pjos/paseyaind suoljisod s1aajfal U0I3IIs Sit)

SONIA10H

‘adueyd ‘salnsojasiq papuedx3y ayy ul pauyap se ‘saanaalqo Juawysanul INoA Ji sn wiosuf
Juno2dy adelayoig uonenaads ‘uonerdaiddy jende) ‘awaodsu) anissaiS8y ‘swodu) (Ayuond Jo 1apio ut) SaARIBQO JuaLISAAU|

Baly UOWIWOY - pun4 jJuawade|day :WEUNIIN
B INSNIdVD NVar 0/2  T91-0LELOT-L69 [lelad 1unoddy
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHSOYTd JHL  JUN0JdY S)assy ARy

940G aded 5 G20z ‘0€-1 ludy polad ayiso4 | INJWILVLS INIITD

Aajuels uebiopy



YEGY-082 (008) Buljjea Ag wui4 Jno Jorjuod Aew Jeyaq J1ay} uo SuljIe SUCALUOS JO S10]SaAUI JOIUAS ‘SUIadu0d |erualod Jo sauinbul Aue Jo4
auid|aH Jo1saAu| J101uag

SADVSSIN

62 0%

WYHD0Yd 1ISOd3d MNVE JuswlsaAu| JnewoIny  Og/y

(sugaq)/sppa1)

62°0%
620%

uonduasaq adk) Kuanoy ajeq
Aoy

ALIALLOY AVYOD0Ud 11SOd3A ¥NVE ANV (4ININ) ANN4 1INHYIN AANOIN

1SIHILINI TYLI0L
SNOILLNGIY1SIA ANY JWOINI 318VXVL Tvlol

62 0%

(0£/¥0-T0/¥0 PoUad) YN ¥NVE J1VAIYd ATTNVLS NYOHOW JWoou| 3sauvju| OE/Y

(sngag)fsupan

STTET ) uonduasaq adk) Auanoy ajeq Aunmpy
SNOILNAIYLSIA ANV JINOINI 3719VXVL

ALIAILDY @31V13d INJINLS3IANI
ALIAILDY

= e e L0°GTY'GES S13SSY 40 NOLLYI0TTY Y101

T = T LOSTYGES SIWIN ‘40 'used

10 SUBLLISAAU|
paimanng

SaAljeusa) |y SANUNASg paLIajald saninb3 yse)
B 3WoaU| paxiy

S13SSV 40 NOILYIO0T1V

Ealy UoWWoY) - pung juawade|day :aweuydiN
B INSNIdVO NVar 0/  T91-0LELOT-L69 jleled 1UNoddy
ONI J0SSV WNINIWOOGNOD dIHSOVTd JHL  JuNoYy Sjassy ARy

9 Jo g aged

G202 '0€-1 |udy pousad ay) 104 | LINJWILVYLS IN3IMD

AajueiS ueblop



€-¥ - 191 - 208240 - £69

asn NI QIAVILSIQ 34Y SIMIVA TV ‘GILON ATTYIIH1DFAS SSTINN « FNTYA ISOT AV
» IINVHVYNI MNVE LON = ADNITOV INFWNYIAOD TvYIATS ANV A9 AIYNSNI LON
* 1ISOd3d NVE ¥ ION = GIYNSNI JIG4 LON *S1INA0Yd FINVHNSNI ANV SININLSIANI

aul|uo/wod Ao|uBISUBSIOW MMM 3UIJUQ JUNOJJY INOA SS3IIY
9ZE€-698-008 ‘(oam e sheq / ‘Aeq e SInoH ) Jajua) adlAIas Jual|)

8T1GS-T0¥80 N ALID JILNYILY

JAV INIVIN H1IHON 09

IMSNIdVYO NV3r

? ANOGI ¥3HJOLSINHD 0/0

ONI 30SSY IANININOANOD dIHSDY 14 dHL

WMOIrNMa#

LELY-GOG-CEL X84 *9660-9/9-008 :BuUoyd IV ‘00E6-vre-g€/ auoydaja]

€G/80 (N “43AIM SWOL
JIAY HIdOOH E€41T "OdIS 1aquapy 077 Asureg s Aajuers uediopy

youeig 1noj
00e6-tre €L T+

HOIAOTTIA/NNATS
wea] I0SIAPY [BIJUBULY INOA

IMSNIdYO NV3r

159431U] Pan1ady Sa8pnjouf ¥ ANOGI Y3IHJO1SIHHD 0/D
6£'99€'BETS (S2/0€/t Jo se) anjep |ejo] Buipul ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHY 14 JHL
80°'126'LETS {G2/1/¥ jo se) anjep |ejoy Sujuuidag ‘404 INJW3ILVLS

G20z ‘0€-1 |4dy polad ayj Jod | INJW3ILVYLS IN3ITD

7 & =G Aaue)s uebiop



G20e/v/Z pasinay

*s8urjel JIpaId asay) Sunjaidialul Ul Adue)SISSe

10 UONELWIOJUI J3YUNy pasu Nok Ji SN JORJUOD 3sedld ‘aduewiopad

Jo saajuesens 40 sUOIEjUasaIdal Jou ale pue Japiaoid ayy jo suoluido
ay] juasaldal sunjes 1Ipaid [|y "S2I11JNJAS UIRMIAD 10j umoys aq Aew
51004 3 piepuelS pue 9d1nag SI0jsanu| sApoopy woly Suijes 3paid ayl
51004 7 PIEPUE]JS puE 3DIAIRS S10]S3AU| sApoojy woly sSuey ypai)
“Aidde jjim snieys YD e ‘Junodoe

fiosiape ue si 10 Jusuodwod AIoSIApe U SUIBJUOD JUNOJJE INoA

J| suoje Bunel ay} wolj SJUIJU0I S} JBJUI Jou pue Hodal YaIeasal anua
3y} peal pINoys nNoA pue smala sIsA|eUR ay) SuILIAdU0D UONBWIOJUI
a19|dwod ajow ulejuod spodal Yyaleasay "Hodal yaieasal saapiroid
y2uessal su) 0} J3Jal Jo suljuo 03 ‘(SYUoW ISoY] Jo) JUILI)R]S

B PaAIdJa1 JoU SABY NOA JI JUBWE)S IS11) INOK 10) JUSLLBIE]S Jaquiada(
10 aunf juadal Jsow 1nok uo s3uney yaieasay ay) 9ss ‘walshs dunes
sJapiroid y2Jeasal YIea Jnogqe LORELLLIojUl 3I0W 104 ‘3duewopad

Jo sasjuesensd Jo suoljejuasaldal jou pue suoluido siapiaoid

ya1easal ay] ale suljes yareasay -ou| ‘aejsBuiliop Jo 917 0D R
Aa|uels uediopy wouy sBunjes yosessas aney Aews sanunoas Aynba swog
snje}s sishjeuy

Ja8euepy JuUaWSaAU] [eqo|Y) pue suoljulaq sBuijey yaseasay Aunbg
-Jsenbas uapum uodn paysiuing aq [|Im uondesuel) Aue

YIIMm U0I1123UU0d Ul SN AQ paA1adal aq o} Jo paAladal UoKeIaunLWal Jaylo
Aue jo Junowe pue adnos 3y} pue sjauaq asayy Suipiedal sjiela(q
“majy Japio Joj Juawded anjiisuod jey) syyauaq jdadoe Aews sajerjye
1no Jofpue app -uoroesues) e 0] Aued Jayjo auj Jo sweu ayj} pue
UOIJORSUEI) B JO 3L} pue 3)ep ay) ysiung am ‘ysanbai uapum uodpn
SUoIjpuo) pue sajeq uoijoesuel]

810 odis mmm

JISIA 10 QDER-T/E-202-T 1B DdIS 19'u0d ‘ainyaoiq Ddis Alojeue|dxa
ue 3uipnjaul '9d|S Inoge uonewoul ulejqo o) ‘uondsyoud 94iS Aq
Pa13A02 aq Jou AW SN YlIm p[aY jou sjasse pue Jd|S Agq pajsejoid jou
3ie uoenjanyy jexyJew o} anp sasso “J10-adis mmm 12 1o 1sanbal uodn
a|qejieae si1 ainydoiq Aojeue|dxe uy (YSED 10j SWIBD 10} 000'0S2S
duipnioul) 000‘00G$ 01 dn S1aWOISNA S} JO S31IUNIBS $103j04d Y2Iym
'(0d1S) uonesodio) uonaa)old 10JSaAU| SAILNIIS JO JIQUBLU B 3Je 3
uon3jold 2dIS

“Jeaddeas uay} pue ‘1eaddesip |[im 10j02 3y} ‘yYiwiiem o}

pasodxa uayp, -a8ed A1aAa Jo ¥oBQ Y] UD Yul aAISUas-leay ul pajuud

g Jo g aded

‘ajdueloal funaas anjq anbiun e st aug "Ayoijuayine sy piendajes

0] SJUBLWA(A AJLIND3S PAPPaLUID |BIBA3S SAINIR3) JUSLIAIR)S SIY |
sainseajy Ajunaag
1pd*109-1S/1pdAUBIU0D2NgNd /W0 AasIuRIdAs|uBISUBTIOW OSW//:sd )y
0] oF pue auljug £3jueig uesiop oy ul

30| 'Aj|le1auad sjuaWwisaAU] paINjonllg 0} paje(al }saialul Jo SJaI|uUod pue
SHSH Ay} uo uoijewojul Jo4 "AI08a)ed Jey} Joj Spaau UoIE0]|e 1asse
oljoyjuod Ajsiies jou Aew asogaiay] pue Jeadde Aayj alaym Aio3ajed
1anpoud juswalels ay) YiIm Jualsisuod Jsuuew e ul wiopad jou

Kew ,‘Auj Jon)1S :SSe|D 1355y, SE aul| sjielag uonduasaqg uonisod ayl
uo payiuap! ale pue ssuodaled pnpoid Juswalels snouea vl seadde
Aew yaym ‘spuawisanu| painoniig ‘j1asse duiApapun Aue o} aunsodxa
|ejo} Jiay) pue Aunaas paje|al ay} SUIUMO JO ¥SU UOIBIJUIDUOD

3y} Japisuod pINoys SI10JSaAu| "sysu |e1oads o} 12algns aq Aew

pue sjanpoid x3|dwiod ale (S}onpold Painjanils) SJUSWISaAU| paInansg
SUOIJBJBPISUD) PUE SYSIY SJUBWIISIAU| painjonis

-A1un2as Jejnaiyed e

10} dOJ2ASP ||IM 10 SISIX3 1@Xew AIBpu0das B JBYj JO JNJJ0 ||IMm uoljone
|NJSSIIINS B 1By} aJUBINSSE OU 3q URD 31ay] “(3|qe|ieAe jou) /N AqQ
paje2ipul ik S3NUNJIS ey UoNINY 3saY) Joj (s)aaud auyy ‘slojaIay |
-Ajpinbi pajiwi| 10 ou SI AJ3Y) SAIJUN23S 3Jey UOIIINY UIBUSD 104
S31}UN2ag ajey uonany jnoqy uoneuwloju| juepoduw)

*1senbal 1nok 1e uondadsul

1noA 10j a|qejieae s | uone|nday Agq palinbal se JUNoJJY WNPURIOWIW
|eoads ayj jo piodai juauewnad ay) "wasAS anIasay |eiapa4 ayl jo
S10WaA0Y) Jo pieog ay) Aq panss! | uolenday Jo G'Qge UoIIas Japun
noK 10§ pauleuIBW JUNOJIY WNPURIOWSY [B193dg pue Junoddy uidiep
1noA JO JUBLIB)BIS PAUIqUIOD B SI SIY} ‘JUN0ddYy uidiep e aney nok j|
JuUno2oy wnpuelowayy |eradg Suipieday uojjewsoju|

"UOIJELLIOJUI 3I0W MIIA 0] JualwaaiSe uiSiey e yym junodae anok 103jas
pue auijuo Junodde inok ojui So| ‘uoijeulIojul B]B) JSAIAJUL JO4 "Yjuow
juawaje)s AIaAa Jo aso|d ayy je pue saBueyd ajel }saldjul ajqealjdde
3y} AW Yoea UONRINI|ED MAU B UB)S PUB 3Jue|eq JIgap 1nok o) 1sassjul
paniaae 3y} ppe apn “YjuoLws ayj Joj SUOIIR|NJ|E 1S3IA)UI paniade

Ajiep ayj jo wns ayj si agieya Jsalajul pua-yjuow ay| pua-yjuow je
3Juejeq }1gap Jnok o} pappe S| pue yjuow ayj Inoysnoiyy Ajiep saniaoe
Jsauajul uidiely “(sAep) 09€ £q apIaIp () pue ‘adueleq Jigap pajiias
12U ssauisng jo asojd Ajiep ayl Ag ajel 1salsjul uidiew ajqedjdde ay}
Adiyinwi (1) :smoj|oj Se sueo| uiBIew uo SaBIEYD }S313JUl 31BINJJBD M,
sadiey Jsaiayu] uwidiepw

‘uoiyisod 3y} mojaq pajeaipul

ag ||im |esa)e||0a se paBpajd saleys Jo Jaquuinu 3y ‘saleys 3|qiBi

sey A11n23s e | 'sjunodoe uigiew JnoA ui sanuNdas a|qidi@ auy} Jo anjea
3y} uo paseq S| mouog Aew noA Junowe ay| ‘ueoj uidiew Fuipueisino
Aue Joj |B19)E]|0D SE SJUNo22e INoA ui s)asse Suidpald Joj a8ueydxs

AajueiS uebliop

ul sn wouj Asuow moiloq Aew noA ‘saSajiaud uidiew aaey noA J|
(SlunoJoe JuaWwalNal uleuad

10} 9|ge]IBAR JoUMaWE}SNY) UIBIey B 318 NoA §I uoljewsoju| juepodw|
‘uoljeniis [eIoUBLYy 1O S3A3lqo

Juawwsaul inok ur adueyd jeuajew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

-1sanbai inof 1e Ajidwoid noA o) ajqe|ieae apeLl aq ||IM UOIJeLLLIOJUI
yans pue noA o3 paysiuing Ajsnoiasad suoijoesues) yans jo suoljetullijuod
uf papn|aul uaaq sey suoijoesues) suodo Jo uoiNIaXa au}

0] paje(al sedieyd 18Yjo pUB SUOISSILULWIOD 0} 323dsal UM UOIeLLLIOU|
suondg pajsi

‘1sanbals uaium Inok uodn

nof o} pajiew aq [im Adod e 1o ‘sadiyo s}l Je uondadsul [euosiad anoA
10} 3|qejieae sI UonezIURSIO SIYY JO JUBLWA]E]S |BIDUBUY Y “(|OJJUOD UBAIS
aney nok woym o} Aued paiy) SwWos Jo Jieyaq uo 10 J0AB) N0 Ul JJo-13s
10 1y3u Jo uB1| B J0 931 1. '3°1) pUBLIAP U0 S13WO)SND 0} 3jqeded

ale spunj asay] ey} papinoid ‘a1ay S}UNOJJE J3WO0ISNI 10} PatLIed
$30Ue|Rq 11312 331} 3uisudwod spuny asn Aew am ‘[E€-€IGT°OvZ§

442 £1]1 23S 2y3 Jo ssjns uondajold Jawwolsnd ayj Japun

SJU3WaeIS |e1dUBUI4 PUB S3JUEjEg NP1 3314 Jo Ajjige|ieay

"awi) walse] wd/-weg Aepu4-Aepuopy

PEGHE-082 (008) 12 sn Sul||ed AQ Wi 1IN0 YiIm 31EJIUNLWILLIOD 0} ABM
JUSIUSALIOD B 3ARY J|BYaq 113y} uo Suljor asoyj J0 SJUal[d J0JSIAU| JOIUBS
aundjay 101s3AU] JOIUS

*sn 1oeju0d ‘sjulejdwiod Jo

SLUIBIUI0D JO4 "PaIBA0I SI9JSues) ay) jo uonduasap e Suipn|oul ‘s1ajsuer)
puny o1U0I}3[3 SNO3UOLA 0} 12adsal Yyum sailljiqisuodsal pue sjysu
1noA Buipsedal sajns |e2123ds Joj UOIEIUBLWINIOP JUNOIJE INOA 335 "JOLId
pajoadsns e jo Annbul UalUM B 3AI3031 BM SSI|UN JI31100 PALLIAIP

3Q 1M JUBLIRIR]S INOA *(YdIS) 12y UONI301d J0ISBAU| SBLINJAS

ayy Japun sy3u Buipnjoul ‘spysu 1noA joaj0id Jaypny o} Suijum

Ul pawLuod-al 3q pInoys juawalels siyl ur Aouedaldsip Jo Aoeinadeul
Aue SuipieBal suonedUNWWOD [ei( “a8ed JaA0d Juawalels Jnok uo
uoljewlojul Joejuod ayl uisn Ag sn 3ujoejuod AQ Joua Ul PR 31aM
analjaq Jo puelsiapun jou op noA jey) saujua Suipiedal su1aouod Aue
ssalppe Ajeyeipawwi pue ‘Apdword Juaws)els anok malaal 0] aIns ag
sauinbuj pue siou3j

-a8ed JaA02 JusWA}L]S 3U] LD UOIRULIOjUl JOBIUOD

ayy Suisn Aq sn 0} pajoallp aq Aew junoade inoA Buipiedsl suoisany)
isuonsany

-23ed JaA02 JusWR)E]S A}

uo uoljewoyul 39eu02 3yl Buisn Ag sn Buijoejuod AQ J0 auluO 3|ge|iear
0s|e ale SaINsSo[2s|( papuedx3 ay| "(Syjuow 3sOU) Joj JuswWwalels

B PanIa0al Jou ARy NOA Ji JUSLWLRLS 1S11) JNOA 10) JUSLWSLE]S JaquIadag
pUB BUN[ JUA3I }SOW JNOA 0} payde}je ale SaInsojasig papuedx]
“(S)uaLWale]S paso|dua ayy o0} ajqedidde ale sainsofasig Buimoljo) ay L

S2INs0|asIq piepuels

G20z '0€-1 |udy pouad ayj 104 | LINJWILVYLS IN3ID



'sasodind xey 10 Ai10)e(n3as 10} SJUBLINIISUL JO UOIIBIIISSE)D
Y] wouy 13441p Aew pue UOIBPUIUILIODSS B 3IN11SUOD JOU OP SUCIIBIISSeD 85atyl "Sadueleq 4WIW
pue 4agg/ysen papiss pajosfoid pue ‘siseq arep apel} e uo sSulpjoy spuasaldal UoHedo|je 195se Siy|

use)

JUBLIB)e]S SIY) JO UONIAS

SuIpuodsaliod ay) 0} 13jal ‘UONBLLIOUI [RUOITIDPE 104 "PRINSUI IS 10U DIT4 19Y31au S| (X4) a8ueyoxg
uBial04 "diS Aq paranod aq jou Aew pue ‘Asapnod & se ‘play Aljeussixs syasse apnyoul Aew sanjep
‘sa1nsofasig papuedxy 8ag "a8esanod Jd|S 10} 9|qi8ita ale (S4NW Suipniaur) saitnoas pue

yse? "IdiIS Aq pasanod jou ale jng asueinsui Jjg4 10j ajqidia ase sysodaq yueg pue Ajdde sains Jiq4

%00°'00T 6E'99€'8ETS ANTVYA Y10l
00001 6E£99E€'BETS yseg
afejuaoiay anjep 1Iep

(1sasaqur panuaoe sapnpouly NOILYIOT1VY 13SSY

"aNfeA ou Pajaayyal yuow snoinaid ayy uaym

pakeydsip aq [im adejuadiad o “suope[najed ajuewiopuad pajaaye aney Aew jeyy Si0joe) 1ay1o Jou
‘sfemelpyim pue suonnquIuod Jo Joedu ay} 18pisuod Jou op Aay) se ‘saueunopiad JusWSaAUT JUNOIIR
Juasasdai Jou op Aayy “pouad tohd ay) woly anjea sejjop uj agueyd ay) Juasaidal anoqe sasejuadiad ay|

G20¢ vcoe
ddv¥ HYIN 834 Nvr 230 AON 130 d3S 9NV INr NNr AVW  ddv i GE'99€E'BETS 6E£99€'BETS ANTVA DNIAN3 V101
b e e e e = = [ [ ] 0LeLL'T 1€°ShY anjep us a8uey)
%ED %EO %EOD %EOD %EO %¥0 %89 | | i 0sz I
o e T siajsuel ] /syqa@/supald BN
(1744 3 —_ = siajsuer] Aundag
06S m o — sugaq
1)
| 3 — o sHpai]
0oL &
%ED %ED %GII- il ofe 69°€6S'9ETS 80°TIZ6'LETS JNTVA DNINNID3G Y101
%VE x.n.ﬁ. (G2/0EM-Ge/T1/T) (Se/oely-se/1iv)
‘anfeA 1ayiepy Jo SyuoW Uasliy) Juadal 1Sow ay} sAejdsip Jeys Mofaq ay| Jea) siyj pouad siyl
JNIL HIA0 ANTVA LIXHVIN (1sa1a3ur panudoe sspnpul}y | NNOJJY YNOA 40 INTVA NI 3ONVHI
SWooy [eAdju| - pun4 juawadejday aweuydN
3 3NO8I HIHJOLSINHI 0/  T9T-L082S0-L69 Alewiwing Juno22y
JNI D0SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9V1d JHL JUN02JYy SJassy IRy
g Jjo ¢ aseq G20z ‘0€-1 Iudy pouad auj Jo4 | LINJWILVYLS IN3ITD

Aajue]s uebiop



"Junoooe ayj Jo SNJeJS 3jgexe] 3y} Jou pue SarjLnNdas

Buifiapun ay} Jo SI1S1IB]0RIBYD 3} UO Paseq ale SUOMBINISSe]d awodul Jdwsxs Xey pue ajgexe}

0L'2LL'TS 1€°stv$ SNOILNAIY1SIa dNY JNOINI TV10L
"dSesaInsoIsIp/sainso}asip/ylieam/wod Aajuersuediow Mmmm 0] 08 10 SaINsopIsiq papuedxy
ayy 0] 1943y “uonesedard xe} Joj pasn aq jou pinoys pue Ajuo sasodind jeuorewiojur Joj st Alewwns sty — — awodu| ydwax3-xe]
= = = (SSOW/NIVO TVIOL  OL°2LLT$ R4 b ki ! i i
(SZ/0E/Y 10 SB) (G2/0E/v-G2/T/T) (SZIOElv-G2/ /%) 0L°2LL'T$ [$3°144] i)
Site A hanci) iea), i) pazijeay pouad sy pazileay (SZ/0E/y-Ge/U/T) (GZ/0EN-G2/T/Y)
pazijealun lea) sy pouad siyl
AYYWINS (SSOT)/NIVD AHYIWINNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV JWOINI
10°0% 10°0% SN ‘dad ‘HSYD DNISOTD
= = Aoy %23yg/pie) [ejog
= — Apajoy pajejay yse) [ejol 6€£'99€'8ETS 80°1Z6'LETS ANTVA Tvi0L
— — K1Aoy pajejay Juawiysanu] [ejo] i T (@2ue|eq Fuipue)sino) saijjiqel [ejol
0L2lL'T TEGvYr suoinqulsig pue swodu| 6£'99E°'8E1S$ 80°126°LETS sjassy |ejoL
0L2LL'D (1E°5vY) SORELN 8€'99€'BET L0 126'ZET susoda awi] pue s3unes
10°0$ 10°0$ sJANW ‘dad ‘HSVI ONINado  10°0$ 10°0$ SJWW ‘dag "used
(S2/0Efr-Ge/1/T) (S2/0E/v-Ge/1/Y) (G¢/0E/Y Jo se) (G2/TE/E Jo se)
1ea) syl pouad siyl pouad siyl pouad 1sel
MOT4 HSYD (ysusquy paruade sepnpput ) | JIHS JINVIVE
SWooY [eAI3)U| - pun4 juswade|day :aweuyaiN
3 INOEI ¥3HJOLISINHD 0/  T191-£08250-L69 Aewwing JUN022Yy
INI 20SSY ANININOANOD dIHSOV1d JHL UNoJJY 535Sy SAIPRY
8 Jo {7 aded

Aajuels uebiop

G20z ‘0g-T ludy pouad ayrsod | INJWILVLS IN3ITD



o 10°0$ %000 SJWIN aNY ‘dag ‘HSYD

BUI0JU| Uy 153 anjep 1aNie SauIp|of 10
agejuanag
oo — = 100$ W'N YNVE ATTNVLS NYDUOW
% AdY  OWoouj uuy is3 % PIRIAUBLINY anjep Janiey uonduasag
feq-/

4pd"2INs0(351P” JGG/S)Pd/S8INSOISIP- ] BAM/US/LOIJOPSUAUWEP U0/ WI0I ASjuelsuBBiow mmm/[:sdily 0f 0F ‘syueg weidold ay) pue wesdold Jisodsq yueg oy} SulpseSalr uoeWLIOUI BI0W 104 "SyuUeg

wetdold paimnsul Jig4 4aYjo 1e pray aq Aews spsodap ‘SaaueISUINI UIRNAD J9pUf A3jUelS UBSION JO d1eljIje Ue pue 1aquIaW Jid4 ‘YUBq [BUOIIEU B 4IB3 ‘UOIIBIJ0SSY [RUOIEN ‘Yueg djeAlld Aajue)s ueSiop
lojpue "y “yueg Asjuels uedrop 1e ‘(sjjunodoe ysodap Sujieaq-jsasajur ue oju pajisodap Ajedijewoine aie 577 fauleg yws Aajuels ueSiop je (S)IUnodde ue uf pjay sedueleq }ipald aal) ‘weidold jsodag
yueg ayy pun “suorjisod pajuias Ajiny 1oy pakerdsip aq Ajuo [iim oLAdY PUe ‘1saiajuj paniody ‘swodu| fenuuy pajew sy "nok o} papiweas uonepinbi yons jo spasooid oy} sney pue awry Aue je (s)aauefeq puny
19ysew Aauow Aue jo sateys 10 (S)adueleq Jisodap yueq Jnof ajepinbiy o] sn Janusur 07 JYSIU BY) BARY NOA “SISEq 9)ep JuaLwaf)jas e uo pafedsip Ajjessuad aie spun jaxie Asuoy pue ‘weidold Jisodaq yueg ‘yse)

SANN4 LINYVIN AANOIN ANV NVHD0Ud LISOdIA YNYE ‘HSYI

*dSe*SaINS0/ISIP/SAINSO[ISID/Y}|RIM/WOD A3juB)SUBSIOW MMM 0] OF ‘S31J1INJ3s 3JLd am MOY UO UORBULIOJU! 310w JO4 “potsad [enidde ay) ulylim sajes oLojsiy

123y484 Jou Aew pue ajes uodnod Surjeoy) JUSLIND 3y} UO PASEQq SILWIISS die PRRIA JUBLIND PUEB SWODUT [BNUUE ‘JSIUSIUI PANIIIE 3y} ‘'SaijLNIas ajey Suiteol{ Jo4 “Jsasayul Juadunuod (e jo iy ut juawfed pue
poirad JueAsjal st} SuLnp jow a1e SUDRIPUOD [enJ20e Patj1aads aLUNSSe pue Sajelwlflsa ale (Sa)0N awoouf Juasunuoy Jo SajoN jensddy asuey “8') ainjea) awodu] JUaBUNUOD B Y)M 3S0y) 10§ piaif Jualind pue
awoow} fenuue ‘jsarsjul paniade ay] ‘pakerdsip uaypn SaL08a1ed Janpold JuaLale]s snoleA ui jeadde Aew ,‘AUj JONIYS SSeJY) 18SSY, SE Bul} S{1e13( u0NdIISa( UONISO4 ay} U0 Paljiluap] 'SJUSLLUISaAU| PaINIanIlS
'901d s}t wr sadueyd 1951Ja1 Jou SI0P Jj “uorsod B411Ua Y] JO SNJeA JayIew JuaLIND 3y} Aq BUI0dU) [enuue PIJRWISa [e10} ay) Suipialp A paleinajed si pue UaLLISaAUl ue AQ pajersusd awooul ay) S}0ajal

) “Ajuo sasodind [euoljeuriojul J0J S1BWIISS U S/ PIalA JUSJINT "SI}eWISa ay} uey) 1ayS1y 10 1amo] aq Aelw pfaif 10 awoaul [enyay “ajep Ajunjew ySnolyy Ajuo payosyyal S ‘SYIUOW ZT XaU 3y] Ulylm jep Auniew
Paulap e aney jey) sSuIpjoy 104 (P PUB ‘S9JBWIINS3 YINS 3JeIS43A0 PIN0I Ydiym sured jejided Jo jediouiid jo uinyal apnjaul Aew (2 ‘saxe] Suipjoyyym Sn-uou ajgedijdde Joj uonanpal Aue apnfaul Jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-asd e uo paje[nofed si (e awWodu| fenuuy pajewnsy “ajep uiypm Ajeannaqeydse pue ‘ajep Suipunjal-aid 1o fumew Aq payios ale sanindas awodu| paxi{ “pafejdsip (ssoj)futed pazijeasun ay) woif 1app few
uInyal JUSLLISIAU! [BNIJE INOA “JAYIEL BY) Ui PAUIBIGO 3G P{N0J Jey] anjeA ay} 3a3jjal jou Aew (SsO)/ules pazijeaiuf), pue ,anjeA 19yJe, "SISeq ajep apel} e uo pjos/paseyaind suoiisod $)08[4al U0NISS Sy

SONIA10H

‘a8ueyd 'sainsolastq papuedxy ay3 ui pauljap se ‘sandalqo Juawsanus 1nof J1 sn uiojuy
Juno22y adeiayolg uolenoads ‘awoou] aa1ssau83y ‘uoneioaiddy [ende) ‘awoou) (Auoud Jo 13pio ul) SaAIIalgQ JUBLWYSIAU|

SLW00Y [EAIR)U| - pun4 Juawade|day :awWeuydiN
3 ANOEI ¥3IHJOISIYHD 0/  191-£08250-L69 |[leja Junoddy/
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHSDYTd HL  JUN0d3y Sjassy ARy

8 J0 G adeq G20Z ‘0€-1 |udy pousd 3y} Jo | INJW3ILVILS IN3ITI

Aajuels uebiop



i T o e S 6E99'9ETS S13SSV 40 NOLLYIOTTY Tv10L

i P i e = 8E°99€'8E1 SHsodag alll] pue SJUAES
= s = o o 100% S{INW ‘dag ‘use)
1810 SJUBLLISAAL SanjeuIa)y SaNuNIag paLiajaly sanbg e

paImanig ) aloau| paxi

S13SSV 40 NOILVIOTIV

"papnjaul
Jou aJe SU0N3Y 3)esodio) SulIpuad, 10 3pIn0id aseald, Suljels suonpsod pue susodag ‘YW ‘YseD "SjqelieAe UOHBLLIOUT SNJBA JOYJBW PUR SISBG JS0I Y10q aney jey) suonisod Joajjal Ajuo siejoy (ssoq)juien) pazijeaiur)

%00% 99°%EG'GS ¥/N 6€99E'8ETS Xk — %00°00T ANTVA V101
% PIBIA_ 15913JU] pAnIdy (SSOTY/UtED anjeA 1OIEN 150) (10 SAUIPIO J0
Juaung  BU0a0| Uy 153 panjeaun adejuaniag
99°v£5'c$ 8£992°8E TS %00°001 S1IS0d3a IWIL ANY SONIAYS
15313]U| panisay anjep SIUID|OH 10
JUIoDN] Uuy 153 afeaniay

yse’) 'ssef) Jassy

00t  60TZI'E ST'LTo'st J0 -SONIAVS Q3YY3434d YNELSW
T, cfefe I i PR e = N o Lo e e ~yse) issef) jassy
0%  (GEIVes ET'6E€°094 J0 -SINIAVS Q3443 438d YNASW
o, Ay QWOodu| uuy )53 anjep uonduassq

S11SOd3d SONIAVS asn

977 Aauseg Yy Asfuels uedioy jo sajeljijje pue siIsquIawW Hid4 Yioq ‘Ucnerdossy jeuonen ‘yueg ajeAlld Aajuels uediopy sojpue N yueg Asjuels
uedlop 1e pfay ale sysodaq sSuines ([ 'Saaf 0] 12algns ale yjuow UsAIS B uiylm SHWI ajqedljdde Jo Ssadxa Ul ale Jey) SpuNcode }sodaq] SSUINBS L) SIEMBIDY}M SAISSSIXT “feMeIPYIIM JOf 321JOU 3oueape
aiinbar jeyy sysodaq awiy @Sy 404 3|GEIIEAR JOU 3i€ JSAIa}U[ PANIIJY PUE JWI0IUf fenuuy pajew sy ‘suoljisod pafras Ajny 105 pakerdsip aq Ajuo [jIm S4AdY PUe ‘1Salajuf pansody ‘awoouf fenuuy pajewsiss

S11S0d3d JWIL ANV SONIAVS dsn

‘IUBLLATe]S By} JO U01II3S
SNOILdWIAIH ANV STTYS PUe ‘SINTWISTANITY SONITIAIG ‘STSYHIYN Y2 Ul 10 FIVT AG ALIAILLOY MOTS HSYD 3yl ur seadde (im s8uipjoy s)1sodsq aw| pue s3uInes 1o} AIAIIE jemelplyim pue Jisodag
"NOS2IPS MMM }ISIA ‘BUBINSUL i+ INOGE UONBULIOJUS IO 104 “PAINSUI J4IS JOu aJse sysodaq "sHwl Jusjeanba s ajqedijdde o} dn aoueinsul Jiq4 104 3|qi8ia ase susodsq Azuauny) ufiaio4 pue sSuines gsn

S11S0d3d FNIL ANV SONIAVS
SWO0Y [eAla)u| - pun4 juawwase|day :aweuyoiN
3 INOSI 4IHJOLSINHI 0/  T91-L08ZS0-L69 |[1eja Junoddy/
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHSDVTd JHL  UN0Jdy S1assy aAjoy

g8jo9gaded G20z '0€-T |udy pousd 8y} Jo4 _ INFWNILVYLS INTITD

Aajue)s ueblo



"PEGH-08Z (008) Sunjies Ag w4 1no Jaeju0d Aew jjeyaq 119y} uo Suijoe aUOALLOS 10 SI0JSAAUI JOIUSS 'SUIAdU0I [eiuajod Jo sauinbui Aue Jo4

auldjaH Jojsaau| Joluag

SADVSS3NN
00°0% (s1193Q)/sL1Q34D 13N
(6I'¥61) 20 -SONIAYS 034HF43Hd YNISI Jisodag 1onpoid jueg omny Ol oS/
(21°162) 2D -SONIAYS 0I4HIJTHd YNEJSIW lisodaq jonpold yueg ony OEMY 0%/t

0938/YA66 dISND
61 %61 (0E/70-T10/v0 PoUad) 2D -SONIAYS GIHyIITHd YNESW awoou| JsaI8)u| och

9NDBLYAG6 dISND
Zrises (0E/¥0-10/0 Pouad) 20 -SHNIAYS AI¥HIIIUd YNIJSW aLWodu| JsaIRu| O£/
(siqaq)supai) EETTE] Anueny Sjualwo) uopdudsag adf| Koy a1eq B
JUIWRHRS Aoy
31vYa A9 ALIAILDY MO14 HSYD

SWO0Y [EAIBJU] - pun4 juawadejday :BWeuUNAN
3 ANOEI YIHJOLSIHHD 0/  191-£08250-L69 |1elad 1unoddy
ONI J0SSV WNININOGNOD dIHSODV14d 3HL  UN0JJY S}assy aAldy
g jo 7 aded

Aajuels uebiopy

GZ0Z ‘0€-1 |udy pouad ay) Jo | INJW3IL1VLS IN3IITD



yuejq Ya| Ajjeuorjuajul aded sy

g 40 g aded

£ajueis uebiop



